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Pmduc8d 28 Jan 2020 frorn the Ordnance $urvey Ma$l'a$rap

Fopooraphy) oata$a6€ and incorporating $urveyed revision
arraihble at this &te.

The reptet$ntetlon of a road. lraak or pafi it n'o 6vi&nce of a right
of war7. The representalhn of fedtur$ a$ llnes is no widene of a
properry boundtry.
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o 10 ,fot% 40 5p T Daie Head Farm, Rosedale East,

ffi "<lh- Pickering
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Supplied by: $tanfords 28 Jtn 2040
Uccnce: @ Ctorvn CoPyrlgit and
dshbaee rlghb 2020 0S100035409
Order Llcence R€ference: 011377029
C€nte coordinatos: 469530 499306
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: Dale Head Farm, Rosedale, Pickering, - NYM/2020/0218/NEW
Date: 27 April 2020 15:37:40

Just giving you the measurements for the structures comprising the above
Shelter for Tea Garden
418cm width
1150cm length
Eaves 220 cm
Height 310 cm
 
Shepherds Hut
220 cm width
430 cm length
257 cm eaves
265 cm height
 
Shepherds hut toilet
 
220cm width
335 cm length
220cm eaves
250 cm height
 
Ok hope that is ok if you need anything else let me know. Maggie
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